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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 3:54 PM
To: 'Ginger Weiser'
Subject: RE: BL-12-00035 (CITY OF CLE ELUM-FLATAU BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT)

I tried to get the Treasurer to sign off today but apparently one of Mr. Flatau’s parcels is caught in transit with the mortgage 
company or something. If you hear of anything let me know, I’ll keep it warm. 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Ginger Weiser [mailto:gweiser@encompasses.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 8:57 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: RE: BL-12-00035 (CITY OF CLE ELUM-FLATAU BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT) 
 
Dear Jeff: 
  
Thanks for the update on the Compliance Ordinance.  Also, the 2013 taxes for the City of Cle Elum were paid in full 
yesterday and Dave dropped off the information to CDS yesterday.  The BLA should be ready for final approval. 
  
Have a nice day and thanks again for all your help, 
  
Ginger :] 
  
Ginger Weiser 
GWeiser@EncompassES.net 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying 
 Together With 
Baima & Holmberg 
  
Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-
3055 
Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies. 
  
Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data 
by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & 
Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy 
and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy 
documents. 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 4:42 PM 
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To: 'Ginger Weiser' 
Subject: RE: BL-12-00035 (CITY OF CLE ELUM-FLATAU BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT) 
  
That looks familiar; it’s gotta be here on the pile… thanks we’ll get that done probably early next week. I have a couple of 
one time split short plats that need to get deemed complete for vesting purposes just to be on the safe side. It does appear 
that the board is going to move the effective date for 2013-001 (Compliance ordinance) to May 1… so if you have anybody 
hangin around for OTSs or intervening ownership they might live another month. 
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
  

From: Ginger Weiser [mailto:gweiser@encompasses.net]  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 4:41 PM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Subject: RE: BL-12-00035 (CITY OF CLE ELUM-FLATAU BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT) 
  
Dear Jeff: 
  
I am pretty sure you got a copy but just in case attached is a PDF of the recorded survey. 
  
Thanks for all your help, 
  
Ginger :] 
  
Ginger Weiser 
GWeiser@EncompassES.net 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying 
 Together With 
Baima & Holmberg 
  
Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-
3055 
Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies. 
  
Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data 
by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & 
Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy 
and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy 
documents. 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 3:47 PM 
To: 'Ginger Weiser' 
Subject: RE: BL-12-00035 (CITY OF CLE ELUM-FLATAU BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT) 
  
Do I have legals/survey yet? 
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
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Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
  

From: Ginger Weiser [mailto:gweiser@encompasses.net]  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 3:50 PM 
To: Jeff Watson; Lindsey Ozbolt 
Cc: Marc Kirkpatrick; flataum@cersd.org 
Subject: BL-12-00035 (CITY OF CLE ELUM-FLATAU BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT) 
  
Dear Jeff: 
  
Mr. Flatau has paid his 2013 taxes in full on his two parcels involved in the above BLA.  The first half was paid by his bank 
and the Treasurer’s Office informed him that they will get that check posted tomorrow.  It appears that the City of Cle Elum 
parcel still has not paid their full 2013 amount of $38.30 but that will get taken care of by the first of next week. 
  
Have a great day, 
  
Ginger :] 
  
Ginger Weiser 
GWeiser@EncompassES.net 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying 
 Together With 
Baima & Holmberg 
  
Western Washington Division | 165 NE Juniper Street, Suite 201 | Issaquah, WA 98027 | Phone: (425) 392-0250 | Fax: (425) 391-
3055 
Eastern Washington Division | 108 East 2nd Street | Cle Elum, WA 98922 | Phone: (509) 674-7433 | Fax: (509) 674-7419 
  
Encompass Engineering & Surveying, its officers or agents shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of electronic file copies. 
  
Due to the potential that information exchanged by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified, intentionally or otherwise, use of this electronic data 
by anyone other than Encompass Engineering & Surveying shall be at the sole risk of such user and without liability or legal exposure to Encompass Engineering & 
Surveying. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data against governing hard copy documentation. If there is a discrepancy between the hard copy 
and the electronic copy, the hard copy will govern. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy 
documents. 
  
  

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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